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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Manufacturing and Services Division, ORR
ATENTION [

THROUGH Chief, Requirements Branch, Reconnaissance Group, CGS
FROM Chief, CIA/PID (NPIC)

SUBJECT Nan-King Railroad Yard Study

REFERENCES

(1) ORR Requirement No. C-RR3-80,910
(2) CIA/PID Project No. C-T1/6k

1. This memorandum is in response to the above referenced requirement
requesting a comparative study, from at least two photographic Missions, of the
number and type of locomotive and cars in the railroad yards at Nan-King, China.

2. The location of all railroad yards is shown on enclosure CIA/PID/IB-

P-81/64. The numbers used to designate the yards in the following table are
the same as those used in the attached line drawing. -

WO above mentioned photo Missions were used to make the following comparison.
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4, The photo analyst assigned to this requirement was
who can be contacted on extension 2547 should
any further information concerning thg l This
requirement is considered complete,
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Enclosures:
1 Line Drawing (CIA/PID/IB-P-81/6L
1 Chart (CIA/PID/IB-P-237/6L)
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